

Douglass, Bob

From: Akers Richard H GS-12 45CS/DOD EAFC [Richard.Akers@patrick.af.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 6:55 AM
To: 'Douglass, Bob'
Cc: Akers Richard H GS-12 45CS/DOD EAFC; Miller, Rex D; Schindler, Steven F #KSCEMS
Subject: RE: UHF (450-470 MHz)

At Cape Canaveral AFS avoid the following:

- 451.3-452.2 MHz
- 456.3-457.2 MHz
- 461.0-461.1 MHz
- 462.1-467.8 MHz
- 468.2-469.0 MHz
- 469.5-469.95 MHz

For coordination purposes please provide a copy of the information you submit to the FCC.

Thanks,

Dick Akers
RICHARD H. AKERS, SR
DoD Eastern Area Frequency Coordinator (EAFC)
Telephone: Comm (321) 494-5838
DSN 854-5838
FAX 8715

-----Original Message-----

From: Schindler-1, Steven F [mailto:Steven.Schindler-1@ksc.nasa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 7:26 AM
To: 'Douglass, Bob'
Cc: Akers Richard H GS-12 45CS/DOD EAFC; Miller, Rex D
Subject: RE: UHF (450-470 MHz)

At KSC, avoid 458-460 MHz, 463-463.2 MHz, 467.9-468.2 MHz. I'll let Dick Akers speak for CCAFS.

Steve

-----Original Message-----

From: Douglass, Bob [mailto:bob.douglass@boeing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 6:21 PM
To: 'Schindler-1, Steven F'
Cc: Akers Richard H GS-12 45CS/DOD EAFC; Miller, Rex D
Subject: UHF (450-470 MHz)

I need to apply to the FCC Experimental Branch for a frequency to be used on KSC and Cape Canaveral AFS for a test and demonstration on a Infrasound/Seismic Signature Project. The use will be temporary and will be in use for no more then 90 days from mid March through mid June 2002.

If you can give me more then one to select from, I can nominate those to the FCC OET Branch.

Thanks

Bob Douglass
The Boeing Company
Spectrum Management, M/C 3U-AJ
P.O. Box 3707

Seattle, WA 98124-2207

(253) 657-6421 (v) (253) 657-6900 (f)

<http://frequencymanagementservices.web.boeing.com/SMMain/index-sm.htm>

Douglass, Bob

From: Schindler-1, Steven F [Steven.Schindler-1@ksc.nasa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 4:26 AM
To: 'Douglass, Bob'
Cc: Akers Richard H GS-12 45CS/DOD EAFC; Miller, Rex D
Subject: RE: UHF (450-470 MHz)

At KSC, avoid 458-460 MHz, 463-463.2 MHz, 467.9-468.2 MHz. I'll let Dick Akers speak for CCAFS.

Steve

-----Original Message-----

From: Douglass, Bob [mailto:bob.douglass@boeing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 6:21 PM
To: 'Schindler-1, Steven F'
Cc: Akers Richard H GS-12 45CS/DOD EAFC; Miller, Rex D
Subject: UHF (450-470 MHz)

I need to apply to the FCC Experimental Branch for a frequency to be used on KSC and Cape Canaveral AFS for a test and demonstration on a Infrasound/Seismic Signature Project. The use will be temporary and will be in use for no more then 90 days from mid March through mid June 2002.

If you can give me more then one to select from, I can nominate those to the FCC OET Branch.

Thanks

Bob Douglass
The Boeing Company
Spectrum Management, M/C 3U-AJ
P.O. Box 3707
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
(253)657-6421 (v) (253)657-6900 (f)
[http://frequencymanagementservices.web.boeing.com/\\$MMain/index-sm.htm](http://frequencymanagementservices.web.boeing.com/$MMain/index-sm.htm)